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From: Glenn Meyer \ (V4 V4

To: Neil Sheehan

Date: 3/4/04 11:22AM

Subject: Re: SCWE review meeting \ conference call today @ 2 pm

Do you want to review it in the meeting. | would not think it necessary.

>>> Neil Sheehan 03/04/04 11:19AM >>>
Glenn,

I've drafted a press release announcing the meeting. A copy is attached. We would most likely issue this
about a week before the meeting.

Neil

>>> Glenn Meyer 03/04/04 10:38AM >>>
The next periodic review meeting of Salem and Hope Creek allegations \ SCWE reviews will occur at 2
pm today (Thursday) in the allegation office.

. {r those outside Region | a conference call line is available at the MCI system: 888-566-5906; 6)(9\
a M

sscod

The attached file provides an agenda for topics to be reviewed and a draft meeting notice for the March 18
PSEG meeting.

An allegation panel form is not attached but will be completed during the meeting.

Information in this record was deleted

in accordance with the Freedom of inf iog
Act exemptio ot information
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Agenda - March 4 PSEG/Allegatioh Review

Overview - March 18 meeting, March 28 alleger speech, -Allegatiori review

March 18 Management Meeting

Arrangements & notice, including attendees

Should it be transcribed?

New Jersey involvement? - contact & participation
Outreach to public stakeholders 7 - Lochbaum, Cohen, etc.

Response Plan review

. IAT - ongoing interviews & umbrella over other factors
. USA - Week of March 1; available for March 18 meeting?
. Synergy survey - report available

Initial (Ferdas) review done
Pre-meeting detailed review needed - Dan, Mel, Ted next week

UCS / Synergy report publicly available? - see Holody’s precedent review
Concemns & issues listing needed; Meeting prebrief - Hub attend? March X?

Understanding PSEG presentation - slides in advance?

Mérch 28 Demonstration & Speech

NRC attendance?
Speech review

Other prep actions - update Q&As; briefings



Allegation Review

Status of interviews - see sumrhary chart

Transcript review - at least 5 man—Weeks 6f effort remain

Binning & conclusion process .

Status of @i discrimination efforts by O /A C

Status of civil action on discrimination

Status letter to alleger - timing & approach

Other allegation actions - review of Org & Program (SL-1) report ffom alleger?

Review / inspection of specific technical issues - some followup inspection
expected :

Approach on general concerns \ SCWE - overlap with PSEG efforts and meeting
reviews

May 20 Results Management Meeting \ Annual Assessment Meeting

Armrangements - day or night?



DRAFT
MNNo. _ -
U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
REGION |
NOTICE OF LICENSEE MEETING

Licensee: Public Service Electric and Gas Company
Facility: Salem Nuclear Generating Station
Docket Nos.: 05000272 & 05000311
Date/Time:  March 18, 2004 at 2:00 p.m.
Location: Bridgeport Holiday Inn

Interstate 295 at Exit 10

Swedesboro, NJ 08085

1-856-467-3322

Purpose: NRC requested a Management Meeting with PSEG to review their assessment
. plan regarding the work environment at Salem and Hope Creek, as presented in
a February 27, 2004 letter. The assessment plan had been requested by the
NRC in a January 28, 2004 letter.

Attendees:

NRC: H. Miller, Regional Administrator
A. Blough, Director, Division of Reactor Projects, Region |
G. Meyer, Chief-Projects Branch 3
D. Orr, Senior Resident Inspector, Salem
M. Gray, Senior Resident Inspector, Hope Creek

Licensee: F. Cassidy, President, PSEG Power
R. Anderson, Chief Nuclear Officer and President, NBU
C. Bakken, Senior Vice President, Nuclear Operations
M. Brothers, Vice President, Site Operations
J. Carlin, Vice President, Nuclear Assessment
D. Garchow, Vice President, Engineering and Technical Support

Public Participation: This is a Category 1 Meeting. The public is invited to observe this
meeting and will have one or more opportunities to communicate with the
NRC after the business portion, but before the meeting is adjourned.

Background information can be found in an ADAMS package (Accession Number ML
040610856). ADAMS is accessible for the NRC Web Site at
http://www.nre.gov/reading-rm/adams.html




o

Meeting Contact: Glenn Meyer, Chief - Projects Branch 3
610-337-5211

E-mail: gwm@nrc.qov

. Handicapped persons requiring assistance to attend the meeting shall make their
requests known to the NRC meeting contact no later than 2 business days prior to the
meeting. Attendance by NRC personnel at this meeting should be made known by
March 12, 2004, via telephone to the NRC meeting contact.
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